McGILL UNIVERSITY SENATE

Office of the Deputy Provost (Student Life and Learning)
James Administration Building, Room 621
Tel: 398-3109 — Fax: 3984768

To: Senate

N~
FROM: Morton J. Mendelson, Deputy Provost (Student Life & Learning) N\U
SUBJECT: Athletics and Recreation Fee 2010-11 \\
DATE: May 5, 2010
DOCUMENT #: D09-75
FOR: X INFORMATION [] DISCUSSION [] APPROVAL
ISSUE: Proposed Athletics and Recreation Fee for 2010-11.
BACKGROUND & Athletics and Recreation recommends setting the 2010-11 Athletics and Recreation
RATIONALE: fees for students as indicated in the attached table. The increase falls well within the

maximum envelope allowed by MELS regulations regarding ancillary fees.

MOTION OR Be it resolved that the 2010-2011 Athletics and Recreation fee recommendations be
received by Senate and forwarded to the Board of Governors for approval, so that the
RESOLUTION FOR fee may be included in the University Fee schedule for 2010-11.

APPROVAL.:

PRIOR The Athletics and Recreation budget for 2010-2011 was reviewed by SSMU, PGSS,
CONSULTATION: Student Athletic Council, and Varsity Council

NEXT STEPS: Send for approval to the Board of Governors.

APPENDICES: Appendix A: Athletics and Recreation Fee Schedule 2010-11




D09-75 Appendix A

McGill University
Athletics and Recreation

475 Pine Avenue West
Montreal, QC H2W 1S54

To: Senate

From: Drew Love, Director, Athletics and Recreation

Date: March 31, 2010

CC:

Subject: Athletics and Recreation Fee 2010-2011

Be it resolved that the 2010-2011 Athletics and Recreation fee

recommendations be received by Senate and forwarded to the Board of
Governors for approval, so that they may be included in the University Fee

schedule for 2010-2011.

Athletics and Recreation Fee Table
2010-2011

Mandatory (undergraduate) 2009-2010 2010-2011

Per term Per term
Full-time $119.00 $120.50
Part-time $72.00 $73.00
Additional session & non-thesis extension $38.00 $39.00
Non-resident N/A N/A
Mandatory (graduate)
Full-time $114.00 $115.50
Part-time $69.00 $70.00
Mandatory (Interns and residents) Per Year Per Year
Fee code 40 to 52 weeks $119.00 $120.50
Fee code 01 to 39 weeks $72.00 $73.00

Drew Love
Director, Athletics and Recreation



